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Kay Flynn

To: Rick Moses

Cc: ’ Marlene Stern

Subject: RE: 991473-TP on 10/19 ag
Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 9:29 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 991473-TP on 10/19 ag

Go ahead.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 9:24 AM
To: Rick Moses

Cc: Marlene Stern

Subject: RE: 991473-TP on 10/19 ag

I haven't heard from Marlene (just checked and she won't be in till later this morning), but I do see that
you opened the docket, though I know GCL is OPR. Unless you think it would be a problem, I will go ahead
and make the change so the agenda page will be correct and we can start the mailing (we have about

1500 names to mail this particular agenda page to). CMP ,

----- Original Message----- com

From: Rick Moses CTR

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 8:55 AM

To: Kay Flynn ECR

Cc: Marlene Stern

Subject: RE: 991473-TP on 10/19 ag GCL
OPC

It's up to Marlene. I don't have a problem with it.

o | MMS
----- riginal Message-----

From: Kay Flynn RCA
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 8:40 AM SCR
To: Rick Moses

Cc: Marlene Stern; Hong Wang SEC !
Subject: RE: 991473-TP on 10/19 ag OTH

AEREERR

|

Okay. I need to change the docket title. Is this okay:

Review and revision of Rules 25-4.002, 4.003, 4.0185, 4.023, 4.038, 4.039, 4.066, 4.070, 4.072, 4.073,
4.0770, 4.080, and 4.085, F.A.C.

??
Kay

----- Original Message-~--- N =
From: Rick Moses DOCUMENT HUMBER-DAT
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Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 8:37 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Marlene Stern

Subject: RE: 991473-TP on 10/19 ag

There was a change in focus. We decided not to change the rules for the CLECs.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 8:35 AM
To: Marlene Stern; Rick Moses

Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson
Subject: 991473-TP on 10/19 ag
Importance: High

In preparing the 10/19 agenda, I noticed that the rules in the rec (4.002, .003, .0185, .023, .038, .039,
.066, .070, .072, .073, .0770, .080, and .085) don't match* the rules referenced in the docket title (4.066
through .081 and .840) .....

Was there a change in focus from when the docket first opened in 19997 Is the wrong docket humber
referenced in this rec?

Please advise asap!
Thanks.
Kay

*.066 and .080 do match, but the others don't.



